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From: Cherie hamilion

Sent:  Sunday, 6 January 2013 9:08 AM
To: Electoral Reform

Subject: Compulsory voting

To whom it may concern,

Re- compulsory voting. Having been a voter for 20 years, I have always begrudged spending a Saturday
lining up at smelly old hails whifst agenda driven volunteers thrust how to vote (yeah right) cards at me left
right and centre. But having to choose between the above mentioned or a fine assured my appearance every
election. Wow, how my opinion has changed. I am all for voting now. I will vote with enthusiasm to ensure
the current state government are NOT re elected.

I do believe the system should be made more simple though. Sometimes I haven't got a clue which party I
am voting for, its all so confusing. Perhaps to deceive the simple voter. And in this day and age, I will never
understand why we can not vote oniine.

These are my thoughts, and I look forward to the next state election as I will be more informed and self
educated on all the mumbo jumbo, deceitful policies thrown at me.

Regards, Cherie Hamitton

20/12/2013



